LAW OFFICES

DANIELSON HARRIGAN LEYH & TOLLEFSON LLP
999 THIRD AVENUE, SUITE 4400
SEATTLE, WASHINGTON 98104

(206) 623-1700
CHRIS WION FACSIMILE: (206) 623-8717
E-MAIL: CHRISW@DHLT.COM

October 17, 2008

BY FEDERAL EXPRESS

Mr. David Danner

Secretary and Executive Director

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
P.O. Box 47250

1300 Evergreen Park Drive SW

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

RE: In the Matter of the Petition of OLYMPIC PIPE LINE COMPANY, TESORO
REFINING AND MARKETING COMPANY AND CONOCOPHILLIPS

COMPANY
Docket No. TO-031973

Dear Mr. Danner:

Olympic Pipe Line Company encloses with this letter the following documents for formal
submission to the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission:

1. Notification of Document Filing Pursuant to Protective Order Issued on October
14, 2008;

2. REDACTED Lease Storage Agreement; and
3. UNREDACTED Lease Storage Agreement (filed under seal).

Very truly yours,

DANIELSON HARRIGAN LEYH & TOLLEFSON L@P
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ConocoPhillips Company



